Planning Department,

Limerick County Council,

County Hall,

Dooradoyle,

Limerick. 1% July 2008

Re: Application to the Environmental Protection Agency for the Review of a Waste Licence

Dear Sirs,

| hereby give notice that an application for the review of Waste Lice@&‘é No. W0061-02 will be submitted
to the Environmental Protection Agency by Mr. Binman Ltd., b@ddenmore, Grange, Kilmallock. Co.
Limerick, for the premises at the same address, National Ggg‘.%g%rence R E645 N472.
&

The existing facility consists of a transfer station and gg?%&?cling centre. The infrastructure on-site is all
directly or indirectly related to these activities ands Judes the following existing facilities: materials
recovery facility, mechanical separation plant, gl,aésQ cessing facility, transfer station, two compactors,
balers, timber shredding area, c&d waste pro@g\iﬁg plant, garages, storage areas, wwtp, bunded fuel
storage, truck wash station, offices and a cani .

s P
The review will encompass proposed deve@%ments at the facility for EHS purposes including installation
of a new entrance roadway(planning Ermission received), car park (planning permission received),
replacement of an oil interceptor/silt Q@éand covering of waste storage areas as required by the EPA to
permit waste acceptance capacity®up to 200,000 tonnes per annum of non-hazardous, domestic,
commercial, construction and demolition type waste.

In accordance with the third and fourth schedules of the Waste Management Act the classes of activity
concerned are:

Third Schedule

12. Repackaging prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule.
(Principal)

13. Storage prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this Schedule, other
than the temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste concerned is produced.

Fourth Schedule

2. Recycling or reclamation of organic substances which are not used as solvents (including composting
and other biological transformation processes).

3. Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds.
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4. Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials.

10. The treatment of any waste on land with a consequential benefit for an agricultural activity or
ecological system.

12. Exchange of waste for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this
Schedule.

13. Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this
Schedule, other than the temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where such waste is
produced.

A copy of the application for a review of the waste licence, an environmental impact statement if required,
and such further information relating to the application will be available for inspection or purchase at the
headquarters of the Agency as soon as practicable after receipt by the EPA.

Should you have any queries about this application please do not hesitate to contact me. | would
appreciate it if you could confirm the receipt of this notification and confirm if an environmental impact
statement is required for the proposed changes.

Yours sincerely, 0&.
y\&é
3
SR
Seamus Leahy, ég)o <
Environmental Manager, \QOS@G
Mr. Binman Ltd. S
Tel. 061 359053 S8
e-mail: Seamus.Leahy@mrbinman.com 0¢9"’i0\$
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